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November 27, 1978 3

Mr. D. B. Vassallo
Assistant Director for
Light Water Reactors
Division of Projecc Management
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

In confirmation with the discussion between Mr. Ed Reeves, Unit No.1
Project Manager for the Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant and Dr. W. M.
Jackson, Alabama Power Company, on November 22, 1978, we agree to
submit the Radiological Effluent Technical Specifications for the
Farley Units 1 and 2, for your review on or before April 16, 1979.

It is our plans to develop the Radiological Effluent Technical Speci-
fications for both units concurrently, using the guidance of Re-
vision 1 of the NRC Draf t Radiological Effluents Technical Speci-
fications and NUREG-0133 which were forwarded with your letter of
November 16, 1978.

If you have any questions, please contact us.
r

-

Yours very truly,

F.T. faytonD
.

FLCJr/WMJ/==b

cc: Mr. Ed Reeves
Mr. A. R. Barton
Mr. R. A. Thomas
Mr. G. F. Trowbridge
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bec: Mr. H. O. Thrash
Mr. W. G. Hairston.

Mr. Ken Murakami
Mr. J. T. Young

- Mr. C. D. Nesbitt
Mr. Dan Poole
Mr. Ken McCracken .

Mr. T. N. Epps
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